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EP2014-5073

Peter Maggiore Jeffrey D. Mousseau, Associate Director
Assistant Manager, Env. Projects Office Environmental Programs

Los Alamos Site Office, DOE Los Alamos National Security, L.L.C.
3747 West Jemez Rd, MS A316 P.O. Box 1663, MS M991

Los Alamos, NM 87544 Los Alamos, NM 87545

RE: APPROVAL

WELL RECONFIGURATION OF CdV-R-15-3 FIELD SUMMARY REPORT

LOS ALAMOS NATIONAL LABORATORY
EPA ID#NM0890010515
HWB-LANL-13-057

Dear Messrs. Maggiore and Mousseau:

The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) is in receipt of the United States
Department of Energy (DOE) and the Los Alamos National Security, L.L.C.’s (collectively, the
Permittees) document entitled “Well Configuration of CdV-R-15-3 Field Summary Report”
(Report) dated September 2013 and referenced by EP2013-0183. The Report was received on
September 27, 2013. NMED has reviewed the Report and hereby issues this approval.
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Should you have any questions, please contact Michael Dale of my staff at (505) 661-2673.

Sincerely,

vﬁ /V,/L e

'iﬂhn E. Kieling

Chief
Hazardous Waste Bureau

ce: D. Cobrain, NMED HWB
N. Dhawan, NMED HWB
B. Wear, NMED HWB
J. Kulis, NMED HWB
M. Dale, NMED HWB
J. Schoeppner, NMED GWQB
S. Yanicak, NMED DOE OB, MS M894
P. Longmire, NMED DOE OB, MS M8§9%4
L. King, EPA 6PD-N
S. Rydeen, San I[ldefonso Pueblo
J. Chavarria, Santa Clara Pueblo
J. McCann, EP-CAP, MS M992
H. Shen, DOE-LASO, MSA316

File: Reading and LANL 2013, CdV-R-15-3 Well Reconfiguration FS Report
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Jeffrey D. Mousseau, Associate Director
Environmental Programs

* Los Alamos’ Nat|onal Secunty, LLC
P.0. Box 1663, MS Magd— 159
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87545 ﬂ
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